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September 29, 2003 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM:  R&D-03-041 
 
TO:  All Reinsured Companies 
  All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
 
FROM: Tim B. Witt   /s/ Rodger M. Matthews, Sr., for 
  Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Actuarial Addendum – 2004 Crop Year Wheat, Crop Revenue Coverage Plan 

Oregon and Washington Actuarial Documents  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The 2004 Crop Year Special Provisions of Insurance and FCI-35 Coverage and Rates for Crop Revenue 
Coverage (CRC) Plan 44 wheat documents for the seven counties listed below are missing a practice 
statement for the summer fallow (005) practice.  This omission creates an unintended inequity for those 
desiring to insure under CRC versus the standard APH Plan 90 program as certain acreage would not be 
insurable under CRC, but would be insurable under APH Plan 90.  The states and counties affected are: 
 
Oregon – Umatilla 
Washington – Asotin, Columbia, Garfield, Spokane, Walla Walla, and Whitman  
 
ACTION: 
 
For the 2004 Crop Year, the following statement is applicable to type codes 011 Winter wheat and 012 
Spring wheat for the summerfallow (005) practice insured under CRC Plan 44 in the counties designated 
above:  *1 Includes wheat after peas, beans, alfalfa or clover 
 
Actuarial documents will not be “re-filed”; however, this Actuarial Addendum is supplemented to 
previously-filed documents and the Actuarial Data Master has been updated accordingly.  The corrected 
documents may also be printed from the actuarial document browser found under Tools and Calculators on 
the RMA website at http://www.rma.usda.gov. 
 
DISPOSAL DATE: 
 
This Informational Memorandum is effective for the 2004 crop year and expires on December 31, 2004. 


